
Lockington, Elliott (SPAC/PSPC) 

From: Kusnick, Chelsea (SPAC/PSPC) 

Sent: March 27, 2020 1:13 PM 

To: Laporte, Anthony (SPAC/PSPC) 

Subject: JWG IMPORT – INFORMATION RE: MASKS 

Ok. Will do. 

From: Laporte, Anthony (SPAC/PSPC) 

Sent: March 27, 2020 1:06 PM 

To: Kusnick, Chelsea (SPAC/PSPC) <chelsea.kusnick@canada.ca> 

Subject: FW: JWG IMPORT - INFORMATION RE: MASKS 

Hello Chelsea, 

Spoke to the company. Can you log this into the tracker and work with Caitlin to flag this to the 

department? 

Many thanks!  

A. 

From: Jérémie Gagnon [mailto:jay@jwg.ltd]  

Sent: March 26, 2020 23:53 

To: Laporte, Anthony (SPAC/PSPC) <anthony.laporte@canada.ca> 

Subject: JWG IMPORT-  INFORMATION RE: MASKS 

Good evening, Mr. Laporte. As discussed, here is the information regarding an order for masks. All of the 

masks are imported from China. Our suppliers have a large surplus of masks because of the virus. Now 

that they have their situation under control, they want to sell them off. Most of the masks are in stock. 

Delivery takes between 4 to 12 days. Given the current context, it is hard to be more specific about 

delivery times. The masks are FDA and CE certified. Here are the prices for the various models based on 

quantity. KN95: $2.55 for 10,000, $2.30 for 50,000, $2.05 for 100,000 and $1.80 for 1,000,000. N95: 

$2.50 for 50,000, $2.25 for 100,000 and $1.95 for 1,000,000. KN95 with valves: $2.65 for 10,000, $2.40 

for 50,000, $2.20 for 100,000 and $1.90 for 1,000,000. Medical masks: $1.25 for 10,000, $1.15 for 

50,000, $1.10 for 100,000 and $0.95 for 1,000,000. Thank you. I look forward to working with you. 

Jérémie Gagnon / President and Director of Strategic Development  

jayewg.ita / 418-934-2338  

JWG Business Group ltd / JWG Groupe d'affaires liée 

jwg.ltd 
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